# EU/UK Risk Management Plan For

Nilotinib Accord 50 mg hard capsules
Nilotinib Accord 150 mg hard capsules
Nilotinib Accord 200 mg hard capsules
Nilotinib 50 mg hard capsules
Nilotinib 150 mg hard capsules
Nilotinib 200 mg hard capsules
(Nilotinib)

## RMP version to be assessed as part of this application:

RMP Version number	1.0
Data lock point for this RMP	17-May-2023
Date of final sign off	19-Jun-2023

Rationale for submitting an updated RMP: Not applicable for initial marketing authorisation application submission.

Summary of significant changes in this RMP: Not Applicable

Other RMP versions under evaluation: Not Applicable

Details of the currently approved RMP: Not Applicable

QPPV name: Ms. Agata Gesiewicz

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
LIST OF TABLES	4
Part I: Product(s) Overview	5
Part II: Safety specification	11
Module SI - Epidemiology of the indication(s) and target population(s)	11
Module SII - Non-clinical part of the safety specification	11
Module SIII - Clinical trial exposure	11
Module SIV - Populations not studied in clinical trials	11
SIV.1 Exclusion criteria in pivotal clinical studies within the development programme	. 11
SIV.2 Limitations to detect adverse reactions in clinical trial development programmes	. 11
SIV.3 Limitations in respect to populations typically under-represented in clinical trial	
development programmes	
Module SV - Post-authorisation experience	
SV.1 Post-authorisation exposure	
Module SVI - Additional EU/UK requirements for the safety specification	
Module SVII - Identified and potential risks	
SVII.1 Identification of safety concerns in the initial RMP submission	
SVII.1.1. Risks not considered important for inclusion in the list of safety concerns in the RMP	
SVII.1.2. Risks considered important for inclusion in the list of safety concerns in the RMP	
SVII.2 New safety concerns and reclassification with a submission of an updated RMP	
SVII.3 Details of important identified risks, important potential risks, and missing information	
SVII.3.1. Presentation of important identified risks and important potential risks	
SVII.3.2 Presentation of the missing information	
Module SVIII - Summary of the safety concerns	
Part III: Pharmacovigilance Plan (including post-authorisation safety studies)	
III.1 Routine pharmacovigilance activities	
III.2 Additional pharmacovigilance activities	
III.3 Summary Table of additional Pharmacovigilance activities	14
Part IV: Plans for post-authorisation efficacy studies	15
Part V: Risk minimisation measures (including evaluation of the effectiveness of risk	
minimisation activities)	16
V.1. Routine Risk Minimisation Measures	
V.2. Additional Risk Minimisation Measures	
V.3 Summary of risk minimisation measures	16
Part VI: Summary of the risk management plan	17
I. The medicine and what it is used for	17
II. Risks associated with the medicine and activities to minimise or further characterise the risks	18
II.A List of important risks and missing information	
II.B Summary of important risks	
II.C Post-authorisation development plan	
II.C.1 Studies which are conditions of the marketing authorisation	.20

## Risk Management Plan

## **Nilotinib RMP Version 1.0**

II.C.2 Other studies in post-authorisation development plan	20
Part VII: Annexes	. 20
Annex 1 – EudraVigilance Interface	. 22
Annex 2 – Tabulated summary of planned, ongoing, and completed pharmacovigilance study programme	. 22
Annex 3 - Protocols for proposed, on-going and completed studies in the pharmacovigilance plan	. 22
Annex 4 - Specific adverse drug reaction follow-up forms	. 22
Annex 5 - Protocols for proposed and on-going studies in RMP part IV	. 34
Annex 6 - Details of proposed additional risk minimisation activities	. 34
Annex 7 - Other supporting data (including referenced material)	. 34
Annex 8 – Summary of changes to the risk management plan over time	. 34

## Risk Management Plan

## **Nilotinib RMP Version 1.0**

## LIST OF TABLES

Table 1:	Product Overview	5
Table 2:	Summary of safety concerns	3

# **Part I: Product(s) Overview**

**Table 1: Product Overview** 

Active substance(s)	Nilotinib
(INN or common name)	
Pharmacotherapeutic group(s) (ATC Code)	Antineoplastic agents, BCR-ABL tyrosine kinase inhibitors, ATC code: L01EA03
Marketing Authorisation Applicant	Accord Healthcare S.L.U. Spain Accord Healthcare Limited
Medicinal products to which this RMP refers	06
Invented name(s) in the European Economic Area (EEA) / United Kingdom (UK)	Nilotinib Accord 50 mg hard capsules  Nilotinib Accord 150 mg hard capsules  Nilotinib Accord 200 mg hard capsules  Nilotinib 50 mg hard capsules  Nilotinib 150 mg hard capsules  Nilotinib 200 mg hard capsules
Marketing authorisation procedure	Centralised Procedure (H0006315)  UK National (PLGB 20075/1529-1531)
Brief description of the product	Chemical class:  Nilotinib is a member of (trifluoromethyl)benzenes, a member of pyrimidines, a member of pyridines, a member of imidazoles, a secondary amino compound and a secondary carboxamide.  Summary of mode of action:  Nilotinib is a potent inhibitor of the ABL tyrosine kinase activity of the BCR-ABL oncoprotein both in cell lines and in primary Philadelphia-chromosome positive leukaemia cells. The substance binds with high affinity to the ATP-binding site in such

Nilotinib RMP Version 1.0 a manner that it is a potent inhibitor of wild-type BCR-ABL and maintains activity against 32/33 imatinib-resistant mutant forms of BCR-ABL. As a consequence of this biochemical activity, nilotinib selectively inhibits the proliferation and induces apoptosis in cell lines and in primary Philadelphia-chromosome positive leukaemia cells from chronic myelogenous leukaemia (CML) patients. **Important information about its composition:** Nilotinib Accord 50 mg hard capsules / Nilotinib 50 mg hard capsules One hard capsule contains 50 mg nilotinib. Excipient with known effect: One hard capsule contains 43.45 mg lactose monohydrate. Nilotinib Accord 150 mg hard capsules / Nilotinib 150 mg hard capsules One hard capsule contains 150 mg nilotinib. Excipient with known effect: One hard capsule contains 130.35 mg lactose monohydrate.

Nilotinib Accord 200 mg hard capsules / Nilotinib 200 mg hard capsules

One hard capsule contains 200 mg nilotinib.

Excipient with known effect:

One hard capsule contains 173.80 mg lactose monohydrate

Hyperlink to the Product Information

Refer Module 1.3.1 for Product Information

Indication(s) in the	Nilotinib Accord 50/150/200 mg hard capsules, Nilotinib							
EEA/UK	50/150/200 mg hard capsules							
Current	Nilotinib Accord is indicated for the treatment of:							
	<ul> <li>adult and paediatric patients with newly diagnosed Philadelphia chromosome positive chronic myelogenous leukaemia (CML) in the chronic phase,</li> <li>adult patients with chronic phase and accelerated phase Philadelphia chromosome positive CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy including imatinib. Efficacy data in patients with CML in blast crisis are not available,</li> <li>paediatric patients with chronic phase Philadelphia chromosome positive CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy including imatinib.</li> </ul>							
Dosage in the EEA/UK	Posology:							
S								
Current	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult patients							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult  patients  The recommended dose is:  - 300 mg twice daily in newly diagnosed patients with CML in							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult patients  The recommended dose is:  - 300 mg twice daily in newly diagnosed patients with CML in the chronic phase,  - 400 mg twice daily in patients with chronic or accelerated							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult patients  The recommended dose is:  - 300 mg twice daily in newly diagnosed patients with CML in the chronic phase,  - 400 mg twice daily in patients with chronic or accelerated phase CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy.							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult patients  The recommended dose is:  - 300 mg twice daily in newly diagnosed patients with CML in the chronic phase,  - 400 mg twice daily in patients with chronic or accelerated phase CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy.  Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML							
	Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML adult patients  The recommended dose is:  - 300 mg twice daily in newly diagnosed patients with CML in the chronic phase,  - 400 mg twice daily in patients with chronic or accelerated phase CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy.  Posology for Philadelphia chromosome positive CML paediatric patients							

Accord hard capsules can be combined to attain the desired dose.

There is no experience with treatment of paediatric patients below 2 years of age. There are no data in newly diagnosed paediatric patients below 10 years of age and limited data in imatinibresistant or intolerant paediatric patients below 6 years of age.

Table 1 Paediatric dosing scheme of nilotinib 230 mg/m<sup>2</sup> twice daily

Body Surface Area (BSA)	Dose in mg (twice daily)
Up to 0.32 m <sup>2</sup>	50 mg
$0.33 - 0.54 \text{ m}^2$	100 mg
$0.55 - 0.76 \text{ m}^2$	150 mg
$0.77 - 0.97 \text{ m}^2$	200 mg
$0.98 - 1.19 \text{ m}^2$	250 mg
$1.20 - 1.41 \text{ m}^2$	300 mg
$1.42 - 1.63 \text{ m}^2$	350 mg
≥1.64 m <sup>2</sup>	400 mg

Adult Philadelphia chromosome positive CML patients in chronic phase who have been treated with nilotinib as first-line therapy and who achieved a sustained deep molecular response (MR4.5): Discontinuation of treatment may be considered in eligible adult Philadelphia chromosome positive (Ph+) CML patients in chronic phase who have been treated with nilotinib at 300 mg twice daily for a minimum of 3 years if a deep molecular response is sustained for a minimum of one year immediately prior to discontinuation of therapy.

Eligible patients who discontinue nilotinib therapy must have their BCR-ABL transcript levels and complete blood count with differential monitored monthly for one year, then every 6 weeks for the second year, and every 12 weeks thereafter. Monitoring of BCR-ABL transcript levels must be performed with a quantitative diagnostic test validated to measure molecular response levels on the International Scale (IS) with a sensitivity of at least MR4.5 (BCR-ABL/ABL  $\leq 0.0032\%$  IS).

For patients who lose MR4 (MR4=BCR-ABL/ABL  $\leq$ 0.01%IS) but not MMR (MMR=BCR-ABL/ABL  $\leq$ 0.1%IS) during the treatment-free phase, BCR-ABL transcript levels should be monitored every 2 weeks until BCR-ABL levels return to a range between MR4 and MR4.5.

Patients who lose MMR must re-initiate treatment within 4 weeks of when loss of remission is known to have occurred. Nilotinib therapy should be re-initiated at 300 mg twice daily or at a reduced dose level of 400 mg once daily if the patient had a dose reduction prior to discontinuation of therapy.

Adult Philadelphia chromosome positive CML patients in chronic phase who have achieved a sustained deep molecular response (MR 4.5) on nilotinib following prior imatinib therapy Discontinuation of treatment may be considered in eligible adult Philadelphia chromosome positive (Ph+) CML patients in chronic phase who have been treated with nilotinib for a minimum of 3 years if a deep molecular response is sustained for a minimum of one year immediately prior to discontinuation of therapy.

Eligible patients who discontinue nilotinib therapy must have their BCR-ABL transcript levels and complete blood count with differential monitored monthly for one year, then every 6 weeks for the second year, and every 12 weeks thereafter.

Patients with confirmed loss of MR4 (MR4= BCR-ABL/ABL  $\leq 0.01\%$ IS) during the treatment-free phase (two consecutive measures separated by at least 4 weeks showing loss of MR4) or loss of major molecular response (MMR=BCR-ABL/ABL  $\leq 0.1\%$ IS) must re-initiate treatment within 4 weeks of when loss of remission is known to have occurred. Nilotinib therapy should be re-initiated at either 300 mg or 400 mg twice daily.

	Method of administration:  Nilotinib Accord should be taken twice daily approximately 12 hours apart and must not be taken with food. The hard capsules should be swallowed whole with water. No food should be consumed for 2 hours before the dose is taken and no food should be consumed for at least one hour after the dose is taken.
Pharmaceutical form(s) and strengths Current	Hard Capsules 50 mg, 150 mg, 200 mg
Is the product subject to additional monitoring in the EU/UK?	No

## Part II: Safety specification

Module SI - Epidemiology of the indication(s) and target population(s)

Not applicable

Module SII - Non-clinical part of the safety specification

Not applicable

Module SIII - Clinical trial exposure

Not applicable

## **Module SIV - Populations not studied in clinical trials**

# SIV.1 Exclusion criteria in pivotal clinical studies within the development programme

Not applicable

# SIV.2 Limitations to detect adverse reactions in clinical trial development programmes

Not applicable

# SIV.3 Limitations in respect to populations typically under-represented in clinical trial development programmes

Not applicable

#### Module SV - Post-authorisation experience

## **SV.1 Post-authorisation exposure**

Not applicable

## Module SVI - Additional EU/UK requirements for the safety specification

#### Potential for misuse for illegal purposes

Not applicable - there is no potential for misuse for illegal purposes.

#### Module SVII - Identified and potential risks

There is a European Public Assessment Report (Summary of the RMP) available for the reference product Tasigna 50/150/200 mg hard capsules (Nilotinib), published on the EMA website on 11-May-2023. There is no change proposed by the MAH in these safety concerns mentioned in Module SVIII, which are in-line with summary of safety concerns for the reference product.

Hence, this section remains "Not applicable".

## SVII.1 Identification of safety concerns in the initial RMP submission

SVII.1.1. Risks not considered important for inclusion in the list of safety concerns in the RMP

Not applicable

SVII.1.2. Risks considered important for inclusion in the list of safety concerns in the RMP

Not applicable

SVII.2 New safety concerns and reclassification with a submission of an updated RMP

Not applicable

SVII.3 Details of important identified risks, important potential risks, and missing information

SVII.3.1. Presentation of important identified risks and important potential risks

Not applicable

**SVII.3.2** Presentation of the missing information

# **Module SVIII - Summary of the safety concerns**

**Table 2:** Summary of safety concerns

Important identified risks	Significant bleeding
	Severe infections
	Growth retardation
Important potential risks	Reproductive toxicity/pregnancy
	Skin malignancy
Missing information	Pediatric patients below 2 years of age

# Part III: Pharmacovigilance Plan (including post-authorisation safety studies)

## III.1 Routine pharmacovigilance activities

Routine pharmacovigilance activities including collection and reporting of adverse reactions and signal detection as stated in pharmacovigilance system master file are sufficient for the mentioned safety concerns.

In addition, the MAH has proposed specific adverse drug reaction follow-up forms for following risks concerning use of nilotinib and they are appended in Annex 4 of this RMP.

- Significant bleeding
- Severe infections
- Reproductive toxicity/pregnancy

Purpose: For collection of safety information to further categorise the above-mentioned safety concerns.

## III.2 Additional pharmacovigilance activities

Non-proposed

## III.3 Summary Table of additional Pharmacovigilance activities

# Part IV: Plans for post-authorisation efficacy studies

# Part V: Risk minimisation measures (including evaluation of the effectiveness of risk minimisation activities)

The safety information in the proposed product information is aligned to the reference medicinal product.

## V.1. Routine Risk Minimisation Measures

Not applicable

#### V.2. Additional Risk Minimisation Measures

None proposed

## V.3 Summary of risk minimisation measures

## Part VI: Summary of the risk management plan

Summary of risk management plan for Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules (Nilotinib)

This is a summary of the risk management plan (RMP) for Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules. The RMP details important risks of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules, how these risks can be minimised, and how more information will be obtained for Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules risks and uncertainties (missing information).

Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/150 mg/200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/150 mg/200 mg hard capsules' summary of product characteristics (SmPC) and its package leaflet give essential information to healthcare professionals and patients on how Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/150 mg/200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/150 mg/200 mg hard capsules should be used.

This summary of the RMP for Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules should be read in the context of all this information including the assessment report of the evaluation and its plain-language summary, all which is part of the European Public Assessment Report (EPAR).

Important new concerns or changes to the current ones will be included in updates of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules' RMP.

#### I. The medicine and what it is used for

Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules are authorised for the indications outlined below:

• adult and paediatric patients with newly diagnosed Philadelphia chromosome positive chronic myelogenous leukaemia (CML) in the chronic phase,

- adult patients with chronic phase and accelerated phase Philadelphia chromosome positive CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy including imatinib.
   Efficacy data in patients with CML in blast crisis are not available,
- paediatric patients with chronic phase Philadelphia chromosome positive CML with resistance or intolerance to prior therapy including imatinib.

It contains Nilotinib as the active substance and it is given by oral route.

Further information about the evaluation of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules' benefits can be found in Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules' EPAR, including in its plain-language summary, available on the EMA website, under the medicine's webpage *link to the EPAR summary landing page>*.

# II. Risks associated with the medicine and activities to minimise or further characterise the risks

Important risks of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules, together with measures to minimise such risks and, are outlined below.

Measures to minimise the risks identified for medicinal products can be:

- Specific information, such as warnings, precautions, and advice on correct use, in the package leaflet and SmPC addressed to patients and healthcare professionals;
- Important advice on the medicine's packaging;
- The authorised pack size the amount of medicine in a pack is chosen so to ensure that the medicine is used correctly;
- The medicine's legal status the way a medicine is supplied to the patient (e.g., with or without prescription) can help to minimise its risks.

Together, these measures constitute routine *risk minimisation measures*.

In addition to these measures, information about adverse reactions is collected continuously and regularly analysed, so that immediate action can be taken as necessary. These measures constitute *routine pharmacovigilance activities*.

If important information that may affect the safe use of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules is not yet available, it is listed under 'missing information' below.

## II.A List of important risks and missing information

Important risks of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules are risks that need special risk management activities to further investigate or minimise the risk, so that the medicinal product can be safely taken. Important risks can be regarded as identified or potential. Identified risks are concerns for which there is sufficient proof of a link with the use of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules. Potential risks are concerns for which an association with the use of this medicine is possible based on available data, but this association has not been established yet and needs further evaluation. Missing information refers to information on the safety of the medicinal product that is currently missing and needs to be collected (e.g., on the long-term use of the medicine):

Important identified risks	Significant bleeding
	Severe infections
	Growth retardation
Important potential risks	Reproductive toxicity/pregnancy
	Skin malignancy
Missing information	Pediatric patients below 2 years of age

#### **II.B Summary of important risks**

The safety information in the proposed product information is aligned to the reference medicinal product.

## **II.C Post-authorisation development plan**

## II.C.1 Studies which are conditions of the marketing authorisation

There are no studies which are conditions of the marketing authorisation or specific obligation of Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/ 150 mg/200 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/ 150 mg/ 200 mg hard capsules.

## II.C.2 Other studies in post-authorisation development plan

There are no studies required for Nilotinib Accord 50 mg/100 mg/150 mg hard capsules and Nilotinib 50 mg/150 mg/200 mg hard capsules.

## **Annex 4 - Specific adverse drug reaction follow-up forms**

MAH has developed targeted follow-up questionnaire for the following risks:

- Significant bleeding
- Severe infections
- Reproductive toxicity/pregnancy

# Targeted follow-up questionnaire for Significant bleeding

\*PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE ANY FIELD BLANK. STRIKE IT OUT IF INFORMATION IS 'NOT AVAILABLE' OR 'NOT APPLICABLE'.

Initials		ge/Age group*		Gender:		(kg)	Height (cm)		Date of Birth		Hospital Ref.	
If female, is the pregnant? Yes / No	-		•	ves, Date of L			Period:		Expecte	d Deliv	ery Da	te:
USPECTED I			esce	nt, Adult or E	iaeri	у						
Drug/Brand Na		Manufactu & Batch N		Route of Administrati		Daily Dosage	Indication	on		Date Starte	ed	Date Stopped
1.												
2.												
3.												
4.												
Date reaction s 1) 2) Please describe performed.			deta	ils of any trea	tmer	1) 2)	r investiga			<ul><li>O N</li><li>O R</li><li>S</li><li>O R</li></ul>	ome: ecovere ecovere equel ecoveri	overed ed with
										O U	nknow	n
SERIOUSNE	SS OF	ADVERS	E RI	EACTION(S	):							
Do you conside be serious?	er the	reaction to	C	) Yes			С	)	No			
If Yes, Reason  O Patient Die  O Involved/P	ed		(	Disability/		-	C					

Death date & time:		Autopsy done:	YES	NO	
Autopsy findings:					
# In case of death		EN NDIICS.			
O Dose O Dose Increased O Drug withdra			rawn O Dose i change		Unknown
CONCOMITANT N Drug/Brand Name		Daily Dosage	self-medication): Indication	Date Started	Date Stopped
1.	Aumin	Dusage			Stopped
2.					
3.					
ates and results.		ests performed?	Check all that apply a		
Blood tests				sts (PT/PTT, INR)	)
_ =	inhibitors level (an ein), auto-antibodi		Euglobulin lysi	s time	
anticoagulants	mi), auto unacoca	cs, chemians	CT scan		
Chest X-ray			☐ ECG		
Doppler ultrasound None of the above					
Doppler ultra	sound		None of the abo	ove	
Patient History:		y of the followi	☐ None of the about		
Patient History:		y of the followi			
Patient History: Does the patient h		y of the followi	ing? Check all that app		
Patient History: Does the patient had Ulcer Surgery			ing? Check all that app Cancer Trauma		
Patient History: Does the patient had Ulcer Surgery	ave a history of an	s (i.e. hemophili	ing? Check all that app Cancer Trauma	ply	

## Risk Management Plan

## Nilotinib RMP Version 1.0

	Div	erticulosis	☐ Vitamin K deficiency						
	Ble	eding disorders/abnormal coagulation	tests	Other relevant history (please specify)					
	Was th	e patient taking any of the following of apply.	drugs at the	e time of the	event or in t	he past 30 d	ays?? Check		
	Ora	l contraceptives/HRT		Antibioti	cs				
•	Cor	ticosteroids		Chemoth	erapy				
•	□ NS.	AIDs		Antihype	ertensive ago	ents			
•	Ant	icoagulants including aspirin		None of	the above				
ı			•						
3.		nt Medication:							
	1.	When was last dose taken prior to ev							
	2	amount of time between dose & food							
	2. When was the previous dose taken:AMPM  Amount of time between dose & food								
3. Time of last meal prior to event:									
4. Has patient taken grapefruit juice or supplements containing grapefruit extract while taking									
		Nilotinib?							
	5.	Has Nilotinib been interrupted since	start of the	erapy prior to	this event?	□ No □ Y	<i>Y</i> es		
		•	for change:						
		Date resumed:Do							
	6.	How long was patient on Nilotinib p	rior to the	adverse even	t (total time	e)?			
F	REPOR	TER DETAILS*:							
Γ	Title, N	Jame & Surname	Occupati	on	Signature	;	Date		
			•						
-	Postal A	Address:	Email:			Tel No.			
		Postcode:							
L			11.1 (*11.1 1 1	C 1 1			1 16		

<sup>\*</sup> Only information which is required for follow-up shall be filled. Preferred mode of communication should be asked from enquirer and accordingly above details should be filled.

# **Targeted follow-up questionnaire for Severe infections**

\*PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE ANY FIELD BLANK. STRIKE IT OUT IF INFORMATION IS 'NOT AVAILABLE' OR 'NOT APPLICABLE'.

	Age/Age group*	Gender:	Weight (kg)	Height (cm)	Date	of Birth	Hospital Ref.	
£ £1 :- (1	d:49 \_	If Data of La	Manager and Manager	1 David	F	1 D -1	- Data	
f female, is the part Yes / No	hent pregnant?	If yes, Date of La	st Menstru	ai Period:	Exp	ected Dei	ivery Date:	
* Neonate, Infan	t, Child, Adolesce	ent, Adult or Elder	rly					
USPECTED DRU								
Drug/Brand Name	Manufacturer & Batch No.	Route of Administration	Daily Dosage	Indication		Date Started	Date Stopped	
1.								
2.								
3.								
4.								
ETAILS OF SUSP		RSE REACTION	` '					
ate reaction started )	:		Date 1)	reaction stopp	ed:			
, )			2)					
lease describe the r		s of any treatmen	t given or	investigation p	erforme		come:	
cluding followings	<u>.</u>						Recovered	
							Not Recovered Recovered with	
ummary of clinical	course (please in	clude correspondi	no dates).			l l	Sequel	
anniary of chinear	course (preuse in	erade correspondi	ng dates).			0	Recovering	
						0	Fatal	
	Diagnosis:							
iagnosis:						0	Unknown	
riagnosis: reatment, including	; response to stand	lard therapy					C mano wii	
	gresponse to stand	dard therapy					C.maiow.i	

## Nilotinib RMP Version 1.0

If Y	Yes, Reason for Serio	ousness:	Life Threaten	ing	0 C	ongenital A	bnorma	lity
0	Patient Died	0	Disability/Inc	capacity	O M	ledically Si	gnifican	ıt
0	Involved/Prolonged Hospitalisation	l						
Rej	ported Cause(s) of Do	eath#:						
De	ath date & time:	A	utopsy done:	Y	YES	NO		
Au	topsy findings:	<u>.</u>						
	# In case of death repo	orted						
A (7)	•		DUGG					
	Dose Decreased	O Dose Increased			O Dose not	changed	O Un	known
	Dose Decreased	O Bose mereasea	withd	rawn	O Dose not	changea	<u> </u>	KIIO WII
COI	NCOMITANT MEI	DICATION (incl. h	erbal or self-	medication	ı):			
	ug/Brand Name	Route of	Daily	Indicat	<del></del>	Date Sta	rted	Date Stoppe
		Admin	Dosage					
1.								
2.								1
3.								
ADI	DITIONAL INFOR	MATION:						
	Laboratory test							
	Were any of the follo	owing diagnostic te	sts performed	? Check all	that apply and i	olease speci	ifv whic	h
	test(s), dates, results	0 0	•		and apply and p	grouse speed		
	☐ Full blood count	_	,					
		, urine and other boo	dily fluids (e.g	g. cerebrosp	inal, peritoneal,	pleural)		
	Specialized serol			•		•		
	PCR for infection	us agent						
	☐ Imaging studies	(e.g. MRI, CAT or 0	CT)					
	☐ None of the abov	ve						
2.	Relevant medical h	nistory {concurrent	and pre-exis	ting condit	tions)			
	(Please specify medi	ical condition and d	ate of onset)					
	Check all that appl	ly and please descr	ibe:					
	Recurrent infec	tions or chronic infe	ections	Invasiv	ve devices (e.g.	on dialysis,	cathete	r or
				feeding tul	pe)			
	Poor nutritional	l status (e.g. BMI <	21)	Traveli	ng or contact w	ith contagio	ous ager	nts
	<u> </u>							

# Risk Management Plan

## Nilotinib RMP Version 1.0

С	orticosteroid use	Weakened	☐ Weakened immune system (e.g. HIV/AIDS)								
T	rauma with open wound or burns	Chronic di	Chronic disease (e.g. diabetes)								
☐ Pe	eripheral vascular disease	☐ None of th	e above								
О	ther relevant history (please specify)										
3. Curre	nt Medication:										
1.	1. When was last dose taken prior to event:AMPM										
	Amount of time between dose & food										
2.	2. When was the previous dose taken:AMPM										
	Amount of time between dose & food										
3.											
4.											
	Nilotinib?										
5.	5. Has Nilotinib been interrupted since start of therapy prior to this event?   No Yes										
	If yes, date: Reason for ch	ange:									
	Date resumed:Dose & f	requency:	-								
6.	How long was patient on Nilotinib pri	or to the adverse even	t (total time)?								
REPORTE	ER DETAILS*:										
Title, Nan	ne & Surname	Occupation	Signature	Date							
Postal Ado	dress:	Email:	Tel No.	1							
	Postcode:										
* Only;	information which is required for follow-up shall	ha filled Drafarrad made at	Communication should be asked	from anguiror							

<sup>\*</sup> Only information which is required for follow-up shall be filled. Preferred mode of communication should be asked from enquirer and accordingly above details should be filled.

# Targeted follow-up questionnaire for Reproductive toxicity/pregnancy

\*PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE ANY FIELD BLANK. STRIKE IT OUT IF INFORMATION IS 'NOT AVAILABLE' OR 'NOT APPLICABLE'.

PATIENT DETAILS	P	ΑT	TEN	T	DET	ГΑ	II	S	•
-----------------	---	----	-----	---	-----	----	----	---	---

PATIENT DETA Initials	Age/Age	Gender:	r: Weight Height				Date of	Hospital Ref.	
	group*	o o na o n		rg)	(cm)		2	,, 21,,,,	1100pium 1101
_									
If female, is the	natient	If yes, Date of	Last M	[enstrual	Period:		Expe	ected Del	ivery Date:
pregnant?	patient	in yes, Date of	Lust IVI	iciisti uui	i ciiou.		LAPC	cica Dei	ivery Bute.
Yes / No									
* Neonate, Inf	ant, Child, Adol	escent, Adult of	r Elderly	y					
SUSPECTED DI	DIIC(S).								
Drug/Brand Nan		rer Route of		Daily	Indication	1		Date	Date
2108/210101101	& Batch N			Dosage		•		Started	Stopped
1.				-					
2.									
3.			+						
			+						
4.									
Please describe the performed includi		etails of any tre	atment §	1) 2) given or	investigatio	n		<ul> <li>N</li> <li>R</li> <li>S</li> <li>R</li> <li>F</li> </ul>	ome: ecovered ot Recovered ecovered with equel ecovering atal nknown
SERIOUSNESS	OF ADVERSE	REACTION(S	S):						
Do you consider the erious?	ne reaction to be	• • Yes			•	0 N	No		
f Yes, Reason for	Seriousness:	O Life T	hreateni	ina		$\circ$	Ongon	nital Abno	ormality
Patient Died			lity/Inc	U	· ·		_	lly Signit	•
O Involved/Prolo Hospitalisatio		O Disabi	mty/mc	apacity	,	O N	vicuica	ny Sigill	iicaiit

Reported C	ause(s) of I	Death#:							
Death date	& time:		Auto	psy done:	Y	ES		NO	
Autopsy fin	dings:								
# In case	of death rep	ported							
ACTION TA	AKEN WI	TH SUSPE	CTED DR	UGS:					
O Dose D	ecreased	O Dose	Increased	O Drug withdr	awn	0	Dose r	not changed	O Unknown
				Withdi	awn				
ADDITION	NAL INFO	ORMATIC	ON:						
	who took		Father [	Mothe	or $\square$				
	ternal Inf		rather _	j Motife	1 🔲				
		rth:							
		-							
	Contracept	tion used as							
			∐Yes ∟	_No     _Uı	ncertain				
2. Me	edical Histo	ory (include	informatio	n on familia	l disorders	, knov	vn risk	factors or co	nditions that
may affe	ect the outo	come of the	pregnancy.	If none, mai	k as N/A)				
3. Pro	evious Obs	stetric Histo	<b>rv</b> (provide	details on a	all previous	s preg	nancies	s, including to	ermination or
stillbirth			-5 (F		P	F8		-, <i>8</i> ··	
#	Gestatio	n Wook		Outco	me includ	ing ar	ny ahn	ormalities	
	Gestatio	II VVCCK		Outco	ine meruu	ing ai	iy adii	Ul manties	
1.									
2.									
3.									
4.									
5.									

**4. Drug Information** (list all therapies taken prior to and during pregnancy)

Name of drug	Daily Dose	Date Started (dd-mmm-yyyy)	Date Sto		Indication	Treatment Start (week	Treatment Stop (week o
urug	Dose	(uu-mmm-yyyy)	(aa-miiii	i-yyyy)		of pregnancy)	pregnancy)
						1 3 1	1 3 0
5. Prenatal	Informs	ation					
		ts, e.g. amniocentesi	s. ultrasoun	d. mater	nal serum AF	P. been performe	d during the
pregnancy s		,g	s, <b>6.16.6</b> 555611	<del>o,</del>		r, com porrormo	a aming me
Yes	☐ No	☐ Not Known					
If Yes, pleas	se specify	test date and results	:				
Test				Date_		_	
Result							
6. Pregnanc							
Abortion:	Yes _	No		Delivery	: Yes	No	
If Yes,			1	If Yes,			
☐ Therapeu	ıtic P	lanned   Spontane	eous [	Norm	nal 🗌 Caesa	rean  Forceps/	Ventouse
<b>.</b>							
•	ty the rea	son and any abnorm			l complication	ns or problems rel	ated to
(if know):				oirth:			
Date of abor	tion:		]	Delivery	at week:		
	_	cy Associated Even					
	experienc imediatel	ces an SAE during th	e pregnancy	y, please	indicate here	and complete an	SAE form

# 11.Additional Information

## **REPORTER DETAILS\*:**

HCP details:

Title, Name & Surname	Occupation	Signature		Date
Postal Address:	Email:		Tel No.	
Postcode:				

<sup>\*</sup> Only information which is required for follow-up shall be filled. Preferred mode of communication should be asked from enquirer and accordingly above details should be filled.